

ROOKLEY PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6 APRIL 2022 AT THE VILLAGE HALL, HIGHWOOD LANE, COMMENCING AT 19.30

PRESENT: Cllr C. Willis (Chairman)
Cllr E. A. Wills, Cllr M. Jones, Cllr I RigaudBarrett, Cllr D. Hunt, Cllr A. Watts

IN ATTENDANCE: Mr M. R. Taplin (Clerk), PCSO J. Keefe

FROM THE FLOOR Nil

98/21-22 **TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
Cllr S./ Ellis (IW Council)

99/21-22 **TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN AGENDA ITEMS**
None

100/21-22 **TO CONFIRM AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 2 MARCH 2022**
It was **resolved** to approve the minutes of the meeting held on 2 March, and these were signed by the Chairman.

101/21-22 **MATTERS ARISING (not requiring a resolution)**
There was discussion on the presentation from Peter Griffiths at the previous Meeting. It was noted that the tree felling on Mr Sellars' land in Niton Rd had not been as drastic as feared. ROSPA had been booked for a playground inspection in May.

102/21-22 **TO RESOLVE A RESPONSE TO PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED**
Cllr Willis said the compliance notice for the conditions set for the Captiva development had been published.

103/21-22 **TO RESOLVE ANY REPLACEMENT OF PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT**
After discussion of the quotation from Sovereign Play Equipment, it was decided to refurbish the basketball hoop using local resources.

104/21-22 **TO RESOLVE PLANTING OF A TREE TO MARK QUEEN'S PLATINUM JUBILEE**
It was **resolved** to spend up to £100 to plant a tree on the Green. Cllr Willis would make the arrangements.

105/21-22 **TO RECEIVE THE DRAFT ACCOUNTS FOR 2021-2022**
The Clerk had circulated the draft accounts. Some comments were made adjusting the draft.

106/21-22 **CORRESPONDENCE**
It was noted the Tour of Britain cycle race would pass through Rookley.

107/21-22 **CLERK'S REPORT: authorisation of payments**

It was **resolved** to authorise the following payments:

Cheque	Payee	Amount £	Item
Transfer	Amazon	109.88	Replacement swings
Transfer	HMRC	114.80	PAYE
Transfer	M R Taplin	214.88	Clerk's salary March Including 2021 salary increase back pay

108/21-22 **COUNCILLOR'S REPORTS**

PCSO Keefe updated members on local police issues.

Cllr Jones asked about the visit to the Arretton Biomass Plant. He will contact Cllr Ellis when she has recovered.

Cllr RigaudBarrett spoke about attending the tree planting behind the Captiva development.

Cllr Wills gave information from the South Wight Health & Wellbeing Forum that had featured the new director of the NHS Hospital Trust.

Cllr Willis said the condition compliance document for the Captiva Development showed sewage would be directed to the Highwood Lane treatment plant.

There being no further business, the meeting was closed at 20.24

NEXT MEETING Wednesday 4 May 2022, 19.30 Village Hall, Highwood Lane